
ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY                           
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 

  

To:        Jerome D. Schad, Chair 
        Peggy A. LaGree, Vice Chair 
        Michele M. Ianello, Treasurer   
    
Cc:                Joyce A. Tomaka, Chief Financial Officer 
                      Jessica R. Brown, Comptroller 
         
From:        Mark S. Carney, General Counsel 
     
Date:        April 7, 2025 
 
Subject:        ECWA v. Lorich      Lorich OWIP # 061956  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 The above referenced matter concerns a property damage only motor vehicle accident in 
which a driver struck a fire hydrant resulting in $28,176.68 damage to Authority property.  The 
driver at fault is a young individual with no assets and no gainful employment.  Prior to her 
departure, Associate Attorney Penberthy reached out to Lorich’s private counsel, Patrick 
Kenney, who assisted in obtaining the full coverage of $10,000 from the insurance policy and 
after much negotiation, settled the remaining balance of the claim for an additional $2,500.00.  A 
release has been sent to Geico Insurance and it is anticipated the payment from the policy of 
$10,000 will be received shortly.   
 

It is the opinion of the Legal Department that a judgement against this individual would 
be deemed uncollectible, and therefore, it is in the Authority’s best interest to resolve the matter 
for $12,500 offered by the defendant ($10,000 from Geico and $2,500 from the defendant, 
personally). 
 
 I would respectfully request that the Board of Commissioners approve settling the 
outstanding balance of $28,176.68 for $12,500.00. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
MSC:mes 
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